
From: Lin, Shuhua
Sent: 6/18/2013 2:13:39 PM

Redacted RedactedTo:

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E Outstanding Invoices - SBIRP

j_j- Redacte

Attached are copies of these invoices listed below.

I’d appreciate it if they could get paid at the soonest possible time. Thank you very much for all 
your assistance!

Pauline “Shuhua” Lin

Fiscal Office - Accounts Receivable Unit

California Public Utilities Commission

SL4@, cpuc.ca.gov

Phone:(415)703-2370

(415)703-2261Fax:

RedactedFrom :l Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 11:04 AM 
To: Lin, Shuhua 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: PG&E Outstanding Invoices - SBIRP

Hi Pauline,

SB GT&S 0032804



I am backfilling for Allie McMahon to facilitate the processing of the SBIRP invoices while 
she is on leave. After doing some research, unfortunately it looks like we either didn’t receive 
the following invoices (see below) or they were somehow misplaced. If you could email me 
the scanned invoices or resend them via mail, I can ensure they get processed through our 
Finance department (and send you a confirmation email). I apologize in advance for the delay.

CPUC INVOICE CONTRACT NO. INVOICE AMOUNT
DATE DUE

1/14/2013 $70,083.75 
1/14/2013 $233,242.69 
1/14/2013 $140,070.87 
2/25/2013 $24,472.50

NO.
11PS5922 
10PS5925 
11PS5928 
10PS5918

R0010054 
R0010055 
R0010056 
R0010123

The other payments you listed are currently being processed.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. Thanks,

Redacted

Redacted | Case Manager | Gas and Electric Operations and Safety Proceedings | 
Regulatory Affairs | Pacific Gas & Electric Company ||Redacted

PG&E is committed to 
To learn more, p

protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . ,
lease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0032805

http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacy/customer/

